
From: Ryan Comerford
To: FERGAS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Pentagon Energy, LLC DOE/FE Docket No. 14-63-CNG authorization Vacate Request
Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:35:17 PM

I confirm. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2021, at 9:03 AM, FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good morning Ryan,
Thank you so much for your email below. I will be processing your vacate request. I’d
like you to please confirm that the CNG export authorization you would like the Office
of Fossil Energy (FE) of the Department of Energy (DOE) to vacate is for Pentagon
Energy L.L.C. (formerly Wentworth Gas Marketing LLC) in FE Docket No. 14-63-CNG,
DOE/FE Order No. 3515?
Kind regards,
Peri Ulrey
Office of Oil and Natural Gas
U.S. Department of Energy

From: Ryan Comerford <rcomerford@catecgases.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:04 PM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pentagon Energy, LLC DOE/FE Docket No. 14-63-CNG
authorization
Good morning Peri,
Please accept this email as confirmation to vacate subject CNG authorization, effective
May 31. 2021. Unfortunately a combination of funding constraints and market forces
associated with the COVID outbreak and policy response has made the project
untenable.
Thank you for your support and assistance in this regars
Yours sincerely
--
Ryan T Comerford
CEO & President
CATEC GASES
7441 E Orem Drive
Houston, TX 77075
c: 203 4518382
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